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on January 19, 2011, based on a
complaint filed by Remy International,
Inc. and Remy Technologies, L.L.C.
(collectively, “Remy”). 76 FR 3158. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain starter motors and
alternators by reason of infringement of
various United States Patents. The
original complaint named eight
respondents. On April 11, 2011, Remy
filed a motion to amend the complaint
and notice of investigation to add Yun
Sheng and EMS as respondents. On
April 21, 2011, the Commission
investigative attorney filed a response in
support of the motion. No other
responses were filed.

On April 27, 2011, the AL]J issued the
subject ID granting Remy’s motion to
add Yun Sheng and EMS as
respondents. No petitions for review of
the ID were filed.

The Commission has determined not
to review the ID.

The Notice of Investigation is
amended to include the following
respondents alleged to be in violation of
section 337 and are parties upon which
the amended complaint is to be served:
Yun Sheng USA, Inc. 395 Oyster Point,

Blvd., Ste 230, San Francisco,

California 94080;

Electric Motor Services, 70 River Rd.,
Logan, West Virginia 25601-4042.
The authority for the Commission’s

determination is contained in section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in

section 210.42 of the Commission’s

Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR

210.42).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: May 13, 2011.
James R. Holbein,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2011-12182 Filed 5-17-11; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 701-TA-376 (Second
Review)]

Stainless Steel Plate From Belgium;
Termination of Five-Year Review

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Effective June 1, 2010, the
Department of Commerce (“Commerce”)
initiated and the U.S. International

Trade Commission (“Commission”)
instituted a five-year review concerning
the countervailing duty order on
stainless steel plate from Belgium (75
FR 30777 and 75 FR 30434). On May 5,
2011, Commerce published notice in the
Federal Register of the final results of
its full five-year review of the
countervailing duty order concerning
stainless steel plate from Belgium,
finding that revocation of the
countervailing duty order would not
likely lead to continuation or recurrence
of a countervailable subsidy. Therefore,
Commerce revoked the countervailing
duty order (76 FR 25666). Accordingly,
pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff
Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), the
subject review is terminated.

DATES: Effective Date: May 5, 2011.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Keysha Martinez (202—-205-2136), Office
of Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired individuals are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

Authority: This review is being terminated
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to
section 207.69 of the Commission’s rules
(19 CFR 207.69).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 12, 2011.

James R. Holbein,

Acting Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-12181 Filed 5-17-11; 8:45 am)]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-700]

In the Matter of Certain Mems Devices
and Products Containing Same; Notice
of Commission Decision to Affirm-In-
Part and Reverse-In-Part a Final Initial
Determination Finding a Violation of
Section 337; Issuance of a Limited
Exclusion Order; and Termination of
the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to affirm-
in-part and reverse-in-part a final initial
determination (“ID”) of the presiding
administrative law judge (“ALJ”) finding
a violation of section 337 by
respondents in the above-captioned
investigation, and has issued a limited
exclusion order directed against
products of respondents Knowles
Electronics LLC (“Knowles”) of Itasca,
Illinois and Mouser Electronics, Inc.
(“Mouser”) of Mansfield, Texas.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on January 5, 2010, based on a
complaint filed on December 1, 2009, by
Analog Devices, Inc. (“Analog Devices”)
of Norwood, Massachusetts. 75 FR 449—
50 (January 5, 2010). The complaint, as
supplemented, alleged violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
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